David Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:03 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale - Week 2 Special Offer! * *
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** The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Enters Week 2 **

From Now until the Denver Show, ALL Website Showroom Mineral
specimens will be Discounted 30% to 50% off their Website Prices!!*

Special Offer! I'm down to only a few days left to ship before
departing

for our two shows in Denver, the first of which opens next week at the
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Denver Marriott West in Golden, Colorado (Sept. 12th - 15th). If you
place your order today or tomorrow and order two or more specimens,

I will apply an additional 10% discount to the entire order. This would
make the best sale prices of the year even better and there is no limit
on
the number of fine specimens this additional discount can be applied
to!

Here are some quick links to Showrooms that are on Sale....

Tucson 2015 Specimens are now 30% OFF the listed Showroom
Prices!

Denver 2014 Specimens are now 40% OFF the listed Showroom
Prices!

Tucson 2014 Specimens are now 50% OFF the listed Showroom
Prices!

The Silver, Gold, and Beryl Rooms are 30% to 40% OFF their listed
website prices! I'm also accepting all offers on the Rhodochrosite
room!

All offers are very welcome and layaways are available for purchases!



* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest
Minerals *

* Some Consignment Specimens may carry slightly lower Discounts.

Contact Information
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Also, Don't Miss the New Sale Rooms!

Specimens in these four rooms are discounted 50% to 70%!!

To Visit the NEW SALE Showrooms, Please Use this Link

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691
www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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